SACRAMENTD MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT [ 6201 S Street, Box 15830, Sacramento, California 95813; (916) 452-3211

September 16, 1980

Director
Office of Inspection & Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: Operating Plant Status Report
Dear Sir:

Enclosed is an attachment that was not transmitted
with the August Operating Plant Status Report for Rancho Seco Unit One.
Also enclosed are 9 additional copies of the report.

Respectfully submitted,
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Robert Hollingsworth
Engineering Technician
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Attachment: CYCLE 4 POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPARISON

In the District's letter to Mr. Robert W. Reid, dated February 27,
1980, we committed to perform Power Distribution Comparisons through Cycle &4

as a result of this being our first reload core utilizing Lumped Burnable
Poisons.

As of August 31, 1980, Cycle 4 Burnup stands at 83.8 EFPD. Hence,

there is no analysis to report since that which was obtained at 50 EFPD and
reported in July, 1980,

The next data is to be taken at near 100 EFPD, which is anticipated
to occur in September, 1980.
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